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From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29,200010:40 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 001394-TP 

Yes. Kim and I talked about it and she did not believe this would have to go back to 
agenda, but could be updated before the order went out. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2000 10:23 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 001394-TP 

can just print this e-mail and update title right? 

---- -Original Message-- - - ­
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2000 10:20 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Linda Williams; Kathleen Arant; Jessica Elliott 
Subject: Docket No. 001394-TP 

Please update docket title (for research purposes only) to reflect that Computer Business 
Science is n/k/a IG2, Inc. pursuant to Order No. PSC-00-1958-FOF-TP, issued October 23, 
2000. Please contact me if there are any concerns on this request. Thank you. 
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